

**2001 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Bill**

Received: 10/11/2000

Received By: kahlepj

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Administration-Budget 6-7329

By/Representing: Walker

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: kahlepj

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: Econ. Development - misc.

Extra Copies: IRS

**Pre Topic:**

DOA:.....Walker -

**Topic:**

Pay gaming grants specialist out of Native American liaison appropriation

**Instructions:**

See Attached

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	kahlepj 10/11/2000	jdye 10/12/2000					
/P1			martykr 10/12/2000		lrb docadmin 10/12/2000		
/1	kahlepj 01/16/2001	wjackson 01/16/2001	ismith 01/16/2001		lrb docadmin 01/17/2001		
/2	kahlepj 02/07/2001	wjackson 02/07/2001	pgreensl 02/07/2001		lrb docadmin 02/07/2001		

FE Sent For:

<END>

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: 10/11/2000

Received By: kahlepj

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Administration-Budget 6-7329

By/Representing: Walker

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: kahlepj

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: Econ. Development - misc.

Extra Copies: ISR

Pre Topic:

DOA:.....Walker -

Topic:

Pay gaming grants specialist out of Native American liaison appropriation

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	kahlepj 10/11/2000	jdyer 10/12/2000		<u>2/1</u>			
/P1			martykr 10/12/2000	<u>2/1</u>	lrb_docadmin 10/12/2000		
/1	kahlepj 01/16/2001	wjackson 01/16/2001	ismith 01/16/2001	<u>PS/KM</u>	lrb_docadmin 01/17/2001		

FE Sent For:

1/2 Wlj 2/17

2/1  
pq

<END>

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: 10/11/2000

Received By: kahlepj

Wantcd: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Administration-Budget 6-7329

By/Representing: Walker

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: kahlepj

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: Econ. Development - misc.

Extra Copies:

Pre Topic:

DOA:.....Walker -

Topic:

Pay gaming grants specialist out of Native American liaison appropriation

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	kahlepj 10/11/2000	jdye 10/12/2000					
/P1		10/11/16	martykr 10/12/2000		lrb_docadmin 10/12/2000		
FE Sent For:			IS 1/16/01	IS/CH 1/16/01			

<END>

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: 10/11/2000

Received By: kahlepj

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Administration-Budget 6-7329

By/Representing: Walker

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: kahlepj

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: Econ. Development - misc.

Extra Copies:

Pre Topic:

DOA:.....Walker -

Topic:

Pay gaming grants specialist out of Native American liaison appropriation

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
1/?	kahlepj	1/11 10/12 jld	1/11 10/12	1/11 10/12 1/11 10/12			

FE Sent For:

<END>

DIN #4013

**Gaming Position**—Move the gaming grants specialist position and the related spending authority (salary, fringe benefits, and supplies and services) from the gaming economic development appropriation [s. 20.143 (1) (kj)] to the Native American liaison appropriation [s. 20.143 (1) (kg)]. In other words, consolidate the Native American liaison position and the Gaming Grants Specialist position into a single appropriation.

The Native American liaison position and the gaming grants specialist position are both funded with tribal gaming revenues and work on activities related to Native Americans, economic development, or both. Combining the two positions into one appropriation promotes administrative efficiency and provides more flexibility to use the supplies and services funds that accompany each position.

Medium

---

**Gaming Position.** This change revises s. 20.143 (1) (kg), Stats., so that it encompasses both the Native American liaison position and the gaming grants specialist position in the Division of Economic Development. See *DIN #4013*.



State of Wisconsin  
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE

LRB-0714/PI  
PJK.....  
JLD

DOA:.....Walker - Pay gaming grants specialist out of Native American liaison appropriation

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

SOON  
(10-11)  
D-note

do not  
gen cat

1 AN ACT ~~...~~; relating to: changing the appropriation from which the gaming  
2 grants specialist is paid.

*Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau*  
✓ COMMERCE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT  
✓ ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

(department)

Under current law, an appropriation to the department of commerce pays for a liaison between American Indians and state agencies that administer programs that assist American Indians. The appropriation is funded with Indian gaming revenue. Under current law, another appropriation to the department of commerce, also funded with Indian gaming revenue, pays for grants under the gaming economic development program, under which the department of commerce provides grants to businesses that are negatively impacted by the existence of casinos. The ~~department of commerce~~ appropriation also pays the salary, fringe benefits, and supplies of a gaming grants specialist, who determines grant eligibility under the program. The bill provides for ~~the department of commerce~~ payment of the salary, fringe benefits, and supplies of the gaming grants specialist from the appropriation from which the American Indian liaison is paid, instead of from the appropriation from which gaming economic development grants are paid.

*The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:*

1 SECTION 1. 20.143 (1) (kg)<sup>x</sup> of the statutes is amended to read:

2 20.143 (1) (kg) *American Indian economic development; liaison and gaming*  
3 *grants specialist.*<sup>✓</sup> The amounts in the schedule for the American Indian economic  
4 liaison program under s. 560.87, other than for grants under s. 560.87 (6), and for the  
5 salary and fringe benefits of, and related supplies and services for, the gaming grants  
6 specialist for the programs under ss. 560.137<sup>✓</sup> and 560.138<sup>✓</sup>. All moneys transferred  
7 from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 6g. shall be credited to this  
8 appropriation account.

History: 1979 c. 361; 1981 c. 20, 21, 349; 1983 a. 27, 83, 192, 381; 1985 a. 29 ss. 169 to 204, 3202 (14); 1985 a. 120, 332, 334; 1987 a. 27, 109, 317, 318, 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 185, 237, 317, 325, 335, 336, 342, 359; 1991 a. 39, 259, 261, 269, 315; 1993 a. 5, 16, 75, 110, 232, 437; 1995 a. 27 ss. 483, 505 to 517, 608s, 609g, 609j, 964, 965, 977, 987, 988, 990 to 993, 1080b, 1085b, 1086b, 9116 (5); 1995 a. 116, 119, 216, 227; 1997 a. 9, 27, 35, 215, 237, 252, 310; 1999 a. 9, 84, 106, 185, 186.

<sup>✓</sup>\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: I assumed that the position added to this appropriation relates to the programs under ss. 560.137 and 560.138. Also, I don't know if any of the purposes under ~~s.~~ s. 20.143 (1) (kj) and (km) specifically relate to the gaming grants specialist, such as marketing the programs, for example. If so, I can exclude the salary, etc., costs of the gaming grants specialist from those appropriations. Let me know.

9

(END)

**DRAFTER'S NOTE**  
**FROM THE**  
**LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRB-0714/Edn P1

PJK.....

^  
Jld

Bill:

In addition to addressing my question and comment in the embedded note in the draft, please make sure that the analysis is correct. (I'm not sure if my description of what the gaming grants specialist does is correct.)

Pamela J. Kahler  
Senior Legislative Attorney  
Phone: (608) 266-2682  
E-mail: [pam.kahler@legis.state.wi.us](mailto:pam.kahler@legis.state.wi.us)



**DRAFTER'S NOTE**  
**FROM THE**  
**LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRB-0714/P1dn  
PJK:jld:km

October 12, 2000

**Bill:**

In addition to addressing my question and comment in the embedded note in the draft, please make sure that the analysis is correct. (I'm not sure if my description of what the gaming grants specialist does is correct.)

Pamela J. Kahler  
Senior Legislative Attorney  
Phone: (608) 266-2682  
E-mail: [pam.kahler@legis.state.wi.us](mailto:pam.kahler@legis.state.wi.us)

## Kahler, Pam

---

**From:** Walker, William  
**Sent:** Tuesday, January 16, 2001 1:55 PM  
**To:** Kahler, Pam  
**Subject:** RE: LRB Draft: 01-0714/P1 Pay gaming grants specialist out of Native American liaison appropriation

Let's switch the marketing language as Commerce would like. I don't think "marketing" is broad enough to cover the grants specialist position so I would prefer adding "marketing the programs under ss 560.173 and 560.138" somewhere in there.

-----Original Message-----

**From:** Kahler, Pam  
**Sent:** Tuesday, January 16, 2001 10:38 AM  
**To:** Walker, William  
**Subject:** RE: LRB Draft: 01-0714/P1 Pay gaming grants specialist out of Native American liaison appropriation

Hi, Bill:

I've had a chance to review your message. If the marketing language should be switched from s. 20.143 (1) (kj) and (km) to s. 20.143 (1) (kg), I certainly have time to do that. If the marketing language is switched, do we still need the specific language about salary, fringe benefits, etc., that was added to s. 20.143 (1) (kg) in the first version of this draft, or does "marketing" cover all of those things? Let me know how you would like me to proceed. Thanks!

-----Original Message-----

**From:** Walker, William  
**Sent:** Friday, January 12, 2001 12:13 PM  
**To:** Kahler, Pam  
**Subject:** FW: LRB Draft: 01-0714/P1 Pay gaming grants specialist out of Native American liaison appropriation

FYI:

1. your drafting note asked to confirm the analysis. It looks fine to me and the Commerce analyst agrees.
2. Quoting your inline note :

\*\*\*\*NOTE Also, I don't know if any of the purposes under s. 20.143 (1) (kj) and (km) specifically relate to the gaming grants specialist, such as marketing the programs, for example. If so, I can exclude the salary, etc., costs of the gaming grants specialist from those appropriations. Let me know.

Apparently Commerce wants the marketing money (up to \$100,000) to be in (kg) as well as the salary/fringe/supplies.

*I want to leave the draft as is for times sake* but if you think we need to exclude salary/fringe/supplies from (kj) and (km) then we should move the marketing money to (kg) instead so we can match Commerce's wishes.

-----Original Message-----

**From:** Marty, Karen  
**Sent:** Thursday, October 12, 2000 2:03 PM  
**To:** Walker, William  
**Cc:** Schmiedicke, David; Currier, Dawn; Hanaman, Cathlene; Haugen, Caroline  
**Subject:** LRB Draft: 01-0714/P1 Pay gaming grants specialist out of Native American liaison appropriation

Following is the PDF version of draft 01-0714/P1.

<< File: 01-0714/P1 >> << File: 01-0714/P1dn >>



State of Wisconsin  
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE

LRB-0714/1

PJK:jld:km

v m is run

DOA:.....Walker - Pay gaming grants specialist out of Native American liaison appropriation

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

SOON  
(1-16)

do not generate

the budget

1  
2

AN ACT ...; relating to: changing the appropriation from which the gaming grants specialist is paid

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau  
COMMERCE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT  
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Under current law, an appropriation to the department of commerce (department) pays for a liaison between American Indians and state agencies that administer programs that assist American Indians. The appropriation is funded with Indian gaming revenue. ~~Another~~ another appropriation to the department, also funded with Indian gaming revenue, pays for grants under the gaming economic development program, ~~which the department provides grants to businesses that are negatively impacted by the existence of casinos. The~~ the salary, fringe benefits, and supplies of a gaming grants specialist, who determines grant eligibility under the program. The bill provides for payment of the salary, fringe benefits, and supplies of the gaming grants specialist from the appropriation from which the American Indian liaison is paid, instead of from the appropriation from which gaming economic development grants are paid.

Insert A

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

1 SECTION 1. 20.143 (1) (kg) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 20.143 (1) (kg) *American Indian economic development; liaison and gaming*

3 *grants specialist*. The amounts in the schedule for the American Indian economic

4 liaison program under s. 560.87, other than for grants under s. 560.87 (6), ~~and~~ for the

5 salary and fringe benefits of, and related supplies and services for, the gaming grants

6 specialist for the programs under ss. 560.137 and 560.138. <sup>→ insert 2-6</sup> All moneys transferred

7 from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 6g. shall be credited to this

8 appropriation account.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: I assumed that the position added to this appropriation relates to the programs under ss. 560.137 and 560.138. Also, I don't know if any of the purposes under s. 20.143 (1) (kj) and (km) specifically relate to the gaming grants specialist, such as marketing the programs, for example. If so, I can exclude the salary, etc., costs of the gaming grants specialist from those appropriations. Let me know.

(END)

Insert 2-8

(I)

and program marketing

2001-2002 DRAFTING INSERT  
FROM THE  
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRB-0714/lins  
PJK:jld:km

INSERT A

Under current law, an appropriation to the department of commerce (department) pays for a liaison between American Indians and state agencies that administer programs that assist American Indians. The appropriation is funded with Indian gaming revenue. Another appropriation to the department funded with Indian gaming revenue pays for grants and loans under the gaming economic development program, for marketing the program, and for the salary, fringe benefits, and supplies of a gaming grants specialist, who determines grant and loan eligibility under the program. Yet another appropriation to the department funded with Indian gaming revenue pays for grants and loans under the gaming economic diversification program for marketing the program, ~~for certain grants for remediation and economic redevelopment and for grants for a community-based venture fund.~~ The bill provides for payment of the salary, fringe benefits, and supplies of the gaming grants specialist and for payment of marketing both the gaming economic development program and the gaming economic diversification program from the appropriation from which the American Indian liaison is paid, instead of from the appropriations from which these payments are made under current law.

(END OF INSERT A)

INSERT 2-6

1 ,and for marketing the programs under ss. 560.137 and 560.138. From this  
2 appropriation, the department may expend in each fiscal year no more than \$100,000  
3 for marketing the programs under ss. 560.137 and 560.138

(END OF INSERT 2-6)

INSERT 2-8

4 SECTION ~~1~~ 20.143 (1) (kj) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 20.143 (1) (kj) *Gaming economic development grants and loans.* The amounts  
6 in the schedule for grants and loans under s. 560.137, for marketing the program  
7 under s. 560.137, for the grants under s. 560.139, for the grants to Brown County  
8 under 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9110 (1), and for the grant under 1999 Wisconsin  
9 Act 9, section 9110 (6c). From this appropriation, the department may expend in

20.143 (1) <sup>(B)</sup>

1 each fiscal year for marketing the program under s. 560.137 no more than the  
 2 difference between \$100,000 and the amount that the department spends in the  
 3 same fiscal year from the appropriation under par. (km) for marketing the program  
 4 under s. 560.138. All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s.  
 5 20.505 (8) (hm) 6j. shall be credited to this appropriation account.

NOTE: NOTE: Par. (kj) is amended eff. 7-1-01 by 1999 Wis. Act 9 to read:NOTE:

6 ~~(kj) Gaming economic development grants and loans. The amounts in the schedule~~  
 7 ~~for grants and loans under s. 560.137, for marketing the program under s. 560.137~~  
 8 ~~and for the grants under s. 560.139. From this appropriation, the department may~~  
 9 ~~expend in each fiscal year for marketing the program under s. 560.137 no more than~~  
 10 ~~the difference between \$100,000 and the amount that the department spends in the~~  
 11 ~~same fiscal year from the appropriation under par. (km) for marketing the program~~  
 12 ~~under s. 560.138. All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s.~~  
 13 ~~20.505 (8) (hm) 6j. shall be credited to this appropriation account.~~

No  
(B)  
✓  
Font  
Size

History: 1979 c. 361; 1981 c. 20, 21, 349; 1983 a. 27, 83, 192, 381; 1985 a. 29 ss. 169 to 204, 3202 (14); 1985 a. 120, 332, 334; 1987 a. 27, 109, 317, 318, 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 185, 237, 317, 325, 333, 336, 342, 359; 1991 a. 39, 259, 261, 269, 315; 1993 a. 5, 16, 75, 110, 232, 437; 1995 a. 27 ss. 483, 505 to 517, 608s, 609g, 609j, 964, 965, 977, 987, 988, 990 to 993, 1080b, 1085b, 1088b, 9116 (5); 1995 a. 116, 119, 216, 227; 1997 a. 9, 27, 35, 215, 237, 252, 310; 1999 a. 9, 84, 106, 185, 186.

14 SECTION 20.143 (1) (km) of the statutes is amended to read:  
 15 20.143 (1) (km) *Gaming economic diversification grants and loans.* The  
 16 amounts in the schedule for grants and loans under s. 560.138, ~~for marketing the~~  
 17 ~~program under s. 560.138~~, for the grants under s. 560.139, and for the grant under  
 18 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9110 (7h). ~~From this appropriation, the department~~  
 19 ~~may expend in each fiscal year for marketing the program under s. 560.138 no more~~  
 20 ~~than the difference between \$100,000 and the amount that the department spends~~  
 21 ~~in the same fiscal year from the appropriation under par. (kj) for marketing the~~  
 22 ~~program under s. 560.137.~~ All moneys transferred from the appropriation account  
 23 under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 6m. shall be credited to this appropriation account.

History: 1979 c. 361; 1981 c. 20, 21, 349; 1983 a. 27, 83, 192, 381; 1985 a. 29 ss. 169 to 204, 3202 (14); 1985 a. 120, 332, 334; 1987 a. 27, 109, 317, 318, 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 185, 237, 317, 325, 333, 336, 342, 359; 1991 a. 39, 259, 261, 269, 315; 1993 a. 5, 16, 75, 110, 232, 437; 1995 a. 27 ss. 483, 505 to 517, 608s, 609g, 609j, 964, 965, 977, 987, 988, 990 to 993, 1080b, 1085b, 1088b, 9116 (5); 1995 a. 116, 119, 216, 227; 1997 a. 9, 27, 35, 215, 237, 252, 310; 1999 a. 9, 84, 106, 185, 186.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: The various changes to s. 20.143 (1) (kj) and (km) in all the drafts that stay in the budget bill will be reconciled when the separate bill drafts are compiled into the final bill.



State of Wisconsin  
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE

LRB-0714/2  
PJK:wls  
v m is run

DOA:.....Walker - Pay gaming grants specialist out of Native American liaison appropriation

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

TODAY  
DOA  
(2-7)  
D-upte

do not  
for cut

1 AN ACT; relating to: the budget.

*Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau*

**COMMERCE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT**

**ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT**

Under current law, an appropriation to the department of commerce (department) pays for a liaison between American Indians and state agencies that administer programs that assist American Indians. The appropriation is funded with Indian gaming revenue. Another appropriation to the department funded with Indian gaming revenue pays for grants and loans under the gaming economic development program, for marketing the program, and for the salary, fringe benefits, and supplies of a gaming grants specialist, who determines grant and loan eligibility under the program. Yet another appropriation to the department funded with Indian gaming revenue pays for grants and loans under the gaming economic diversification program and for marketing the program. The bill provides for payment of the salary, fringe benefits, and supplies of the gaming grants specialist and for payment of marketing both the gaming economic development program and the gaming economic diversification program from the appropriation from which the American

Indian liaison is paid, instead of from the appropriations from which these payments are made under current law.

***The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:***

1           **SECTION 1.** 20.143 (1) (kg) of the statutes is amended to read:

2           20.143 (1) (kg) *American Indian economic development, liaison and gaming*  
3 *grants specialist and program marketing.* The amounts in the schedule for the  
4 American Indian economic liaison program under s. 560.87, other than for grants  
5 under s. 560.87 (6), for the salary and fringe benefits of, and related supplies and  
6 services for, the gaming grants specialist for the programs under ss. 560.137 and  
7 560.138, and for marketing the programs under ss. 560.137 and 560.138. From this  
8 appropriation, the department may expend in each fiscal year no more than \$100,000  
9 for marketing the programs under ss. 560.137 and 560.138. All moneys transferred  
10 from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 6g. shall be credited to this  
11 appropriation account. *Insert 2-11* ✓

\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

12           **SECTION 2.** 20.143 (1) (kj) of the statutes is amended to read:

13           20.143 (1) (kj) *Gaming economic development grants and loans.* The amounts  
14 ~~in the schedule for grants and loans under s. 560.137, for marketing the program~~  
15 ~~under s. 560.137 and for the grants under s. 560.139. From this appropriation, the~~  
16 ~~department may expend in each fiscal year for marketing the program under s.~~  
17 ~~560.137 no more than the difference between \$100,000 and the amount that the~~  
18 ~~department spends in the same fiscal year from the appropriation under par. (km)~~  
19 ~~for marketing the program under s. 560.138. All moneys transferred from the~~



1 appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 6j. shall be credited to this  
2 appropriation account.

3 **SECTION 3.** 20.143 (1) (km) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 ~~20.143 (1) (km) Gaming economic diversification grants and loans. The~~  
5 ~~amounts in the schedule for grants and loans under s. 560.138, for marketing the~~  
6 ~~program under s. 560.138, for the grants under s. 560.139, and for the grant under~~  
7 ~~1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9110 (7h). From this appropriation, the department~~  
8 ~~may expend in each fiscal year for marketing the program under s. 560.138 no more~~  
9 ~~than the difference between \$100,000 and the amount that the department spends~~  
10 ~~in the same fiscal year from the appropriation under par. (kj) for marketing the~~  
11 ~~program under s. 560.137. All moneys transferred from the appropriation account~~  
12 ~~under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 6m. shall be credited t o this appropriation account.~~

~~\*\*\*NOTE: The various changes to s. 20.143 (1) (kj) and (km) in all the drafts that  
stay in the budget bill will be reconciled when the separate bill drafts are compiled into  
the final bill.~~

13

(END)

Insert 3-12

D. note  
This redraft removes the  
embedded \*\*\* NOTE.  
PJK

D - note

2001-2002 DRAFTING INSERT  
FROM THE  
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRB-0714/2ins  
PJK:wlj:ije

INSERT 2-11

Not

- 1 Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered balance on June 30 of each year
- 2 shall revert to the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm).

(END OF INSERT 2-11)

INSERT 3-12

\*\*\*NOTE: This is reconciled s. 20.143 (1) (kg). This SECTION has been affected by drafts with the following LRB numbers: ~~LRB~~-0714/1 and ~~LRB~~-0862/3.

(END OF INSERT 3-12)

Stat.

**DRAFTER'S NOTE**  
**FROM THE**  
**LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRB-0714/2dn  
PJK:wlj:ba

*which are included in  
LRB-0650/5, and*

Bill Walker and Kerry Holden:

This redraft does all of the following:

- 2 ~~1~~ ← Adds the last sentence of s. 20.143 (1) (kg), which reconciles LRB-0714/1 and LRB-0862/3.
- 3 ~~2~~ ← Removes the treatments of s. 20.143 (1) (kj) and (km), which reconciles LRB-0714/1 and LRB-0650/4.

All of these drafts should continue to appear in the compiled bill.

Pamela J. Kahler  
Senior Legislative Attorney  
Phone: (608) 266-2682  
E-mail: pam.kahler@legis.state.wi.us

1. Removes an embedded note. ☺

**DRAFTER'S NOTE  
FROM THE  
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRB-0714/2dn  
TJK:wlj:pg

February 7, 2001

Bill Walker and Kerry Holden:

This redraft does all of the following:

1. Removes an embedded note.
2. Adds the last sentence of s. 20.143 (1) (kg), which reconciles LRB-0714/1 and LRB-0862/3.
3. Removes the treatments of s. 20.143 (1) (kj) and (km), which are included in LRB-0650/5, and which reconciles LRB-0714/1 and LRB-0650/4.

All of these drafts should continue to appear in the compiled bill.

Pamela J. Kahler  
Senior Legislative Attorney  
Phone: (608) 266-2682  
E-mail: [pam.kahler@legis.state.wi.us](mailto:pam.kahler@legis.state.wi.us)



State of Wisconsin  
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE

LRB-0714/2

PJK:wlj:pg

DOA:.....Walker – Pay gaming grants specialist out of Native American liaison appropriation

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 **AN ACT ...; relating to:** the budget.

---

*Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau*

**COMMERCE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT**

**ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT**

Under current law, an appropriation to the department of commerce (department) pays for a liaison between American Indians and state agencies that administer programs that assist American Indians. The appropriation is funded with Indian gaming revenue. Another appropriation to the department funded with Indian gaming revenue pays for grants and loans under the gaming economic development program, for marketing the program, and for the salary, fringe benefits, and supplies of a gaming grants specialist, who determines grant and loan eligibility under the program. Yet another appropriation to the department funded with Indian gaming revenue pays for grants and loans under the gaming economic diversification program and for marketing the program. The bill provides for payment of the salary, fringe benefits, and supplies of the gaming grants specialist and for payment of marketing both the gaming economic development program and the gaming economic diversification program from the appropriation from which the American

Indian liaison is paid, instead of from the appropriations from which these payments are made under current law.

---

*The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:*

1           **SECTION 1.** 20.143 (1) (kg) of the statutes is amended to read:

2           20.143 (1) (kg) *American Indian economic development; liaison and gaming*  
3 *grants specialist and program marketing.* The amounts in the schedule for the  
4 American Indian economic liaison program under s. 560.87, other than for grants  
5 under s. 560.87 (6), for the salary and fringe benefits of, and related supplies and  
6 services for, the gaming grants specialist for the programs under ss. 560.137 and  
7 560.138, and for marketing the programs under ss. 560.137 and 560.138. From this  
8 appropriation, the department may expend in each fiscal year no more than \$100,000  
9 for marketing the programs under ss. 560.137 and 560.138. All moneys transferred  
10 from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 6g. shall be credited to this  
11 appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered  
12 balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to the appropriation account under s.  
13 20.505 (8) (hm).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This is reconciled s. 20.143 (1) (kg). This SECTION has been affected by drafts with the following LRB numbers: LRB-0714/1 and LRB-0862/3.

14

(END)